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DATE: July 29, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, ission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Ralph R. #affer, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Connie S, umméﬁ;‘fhief of Certification & Tariffs, Division of Economic
Regulation

RE: Docket No. 100188-EI, Petition for relief from billing and service disputes with
Tampa Electric Company, by Jennifer and Damon Schreck.

This Petition for Relief from Billing and Service Disputes with Tampa Electric Company
was filed by Jennifer and Damon Schreck on May 14, 2010. Subsequently, on July 28, 2010,
Jennifer and Damon Schreck filed their Voluntary Dismissal of Formal Petition. Paragraph
2.07C.2.d.{(4), Administrative Procedures Manual, provides that "upon the joint recommendation
of the OPR division and GCL," in "dockets initiated by the filing of a petition ... in which the ...
petitioner ... seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are no
pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no request for
refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency action has been taken," the docket may be
closed administratively. In accordance with that paragraph, staff notes that there 0 pendin

issues, no filing fee, and the Commission has taken no agency action. Therefore, please close
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cc: Tampa Electric Company (James Beasley)
Jennifer and Damon Schreck
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